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Harling, Karen (Licensing)

From: Harling, Karen (Licensing)
Sent: 13 January 2023 11:41
To: Zakia Hanif
Cc: Licensing (licensing@eastlothian.gov.uk)
Subject: RE: Premises Licence EL018 - Newbigging Newsagents - S14 Notice Licensing 

Scotland Act 2005

Hi Zakia, 
 
I am afraid that time has run out in relation to this and the notice has been served. If you pass the exam on Monday 
please submit your application for a personal licence and once granted you father can submit an application for a 
minor variation to add you as the premises manager. There will be no alcohol sales permitted until the above is 
complete. 
 
For help on applying please contact licensing@eastlothian.gov.uk or telephone 01620 827664. 
 
Thanks, 
 
 
Karen Harling 
Licensing Standards Officer 
East Lothian Council 
Licensing, Administration and Democratic Services 
John Muir House 
Haddington 
EH41 3HA 
 
Tel: 01620 827478 
Mob: 07774 435158 
 
Please note the LSO is not permitted to provide legal advice and can only assist you with guidance as to what is 
required under licensing legislation . It is recommended that you consult with a licensing agent or solicitor if you 
require legal advice on matters.  
 

From: Zakia Hanif   
Sent: 13 January 2023 10:23 
To: Harling, Karen (Licensing) <kharling1@eastlothian.gov.uk> 
Subject: Re: Premises Licence EL018 - Newbigging Newsagents - S14 Notice Licensing Scotland Act 2005 
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise 
the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Hi   
 
The exam is for Monday as I had issues logging in yesterday with my laptop I passed the log in time  so therefore 
they have fixed the date for Monday at 6 now . As a reschedule. 

Zakia  
 

On 13 Jan 2023, at 09:43, Harling, Karen (Licensing) <kharling1@eastlothian.gov.uk> wrote: 
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Dear Mr Mohammad Hanif, 
  
I have had no response from your daughter Zakia Hanif or yourself in relation to the her completing 
the personal licence qualification this morning following the re-sit of her exam on 12th January 2023. 
  
I therefore issue the attached compliance notice under Section 14 The Licensing (Scotland) Act 2005. 
This notice is to be complied with immediately. I will also deliver the notice to the premises this 
morning.  
  
I recommend you to seek legal advice in relation to this. 
  
Kind regards, 
  
Karen  
  
  
  
Karen Harling 
Licensing Standards Officer 
East Lothian Council 
Licensing, Administration and Democratic Services 
John Muir House 
Haddington 
EH41 3HA 
  
Tel: 01620 827478 
Mob: 07774 435158 
  
Please note the LSO is not permitted to provide legal advice and can only assist you with guidance as 
to what is required under licensing legislation . It is recommended that you consult with a licensing 
agent or solicitor if you require legal advice on matters.  
  
 
********************************************************************** 
********************************************************************** 
Email Disclaimer - East Lothian Council 
This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and 
intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they 
are addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify 
the sender and ensure it is deleted and not read copied or disclosed 
to anyone else. It is your responsibility to scan this email and any 
attachments for computer viruses or other defects. East Lothian 
Council do not accept liability for any loss or damage which may 
result from this email or any files attached. Email is not secure and 
can be intercepted, corrupted or amended without the knowledge of the 
sender. East Lothian Council do not accept liability for errors or 
omissions arising as a result of interrupted or defective transmission. 
********************************************************************** 
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